
From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday. May 31, 2011 10:52 AM 
Lewis, David 

Subject: 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Director 
Nationwide SAR Initiative (NSI) 
U.S. Department of Justice 
810 Seventh St. NW 
Washington. D.C. 
thomas.o'reilly2@usdoj.gov 
202,353,8590 ( 0) 
(b 6) (c) 

From: Lewis, David 

FW: eG ( NSI Alignment and 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 201110:10 AM 
To: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Subject: RE: eG I NSI Alignment an •5, 7(E) 

David 

From: O'Reilly, Thomas 
Sent M d M 30 201110:25 PM 
To: I) 

5, f(E) 

Cc: Lewis, David; Cardiellos, Maria; Burch, Jim 
Subject: eG I NSI Alignment and 5, 7(E) 

-I am following up on our discussion at our meeting on May 23. 2011 and your email of May 19,2011 concerning the 
sharing of information between the State and Local Fusion Centers and the JTIFs as well as (b) (5) 
(b) (5) - •. I put in the action steps for ease of follow up. 
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Thanks 

Tom 

Thomas J. O'Reilly 
Director 
Nationwide SAR lntiative (NSI) 
USDOJ 
~(c) 

202-353-8590 (o) 
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